November 1, 2023 IGAL/SECT/11-23/01

To To

National Stock Exchange of India Limited Department of Corporate Services
Exchange Plaza, C - 1, Block G BSE Limited

Bandra Kurla Complex Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Bandra - (E) Dalal Street

Mumbai - 400 051 Mumbai - 400 001

Symbol: INDIGO Scrip Code: 539448

Re : Disclosure under Requlation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Requlations, 2015 (“SEBI LODR Requlations”)

Dear Sir / Madam,

In compliance with Regulation 30 and other applicable regulations of the SEBI LODR Regulations,
we wish to inform that Mr. Mahesh Kumar Malik, Chief Commercial Officer — Cargo (Domestic)
has resigned from the Company w.e.f. November 1, 2023. The other details are as given below:

Details Particulars
Reason for change Resignation
Date of cessation November 1, 2023

A copy of the letter of resignation tendered via email along with detailed reasons for the
resignation as given by Mr. is enclosed to this letter.

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you,

For InterGlobe Aviation Limited

Digitally signed by SANJAY
SANJAY GUPTA 5001101 165323
+05'30"
Sanjay Gupta
Company Secretary and Chief Compliance Officer
Membership No: FCS 7729

Encl.: ala
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Sanjay Gupta (Legal,lSC)

From: Sukhjit Singh Pasricha (HR,ISC)

Sent: 01 November 2023 16:04

To: Sanjay Gupta (Legal,ISC)

Cc: Mini Kathuria (HR,ISC); Pallavi Chopra (HR,ISC)
Subject: FW: Resignation

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Mahesh Kumar Malik (Cargo,ISC) <Mahesh.Malik@GOINDIGO.IN>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 5:59:33 PM

To: Pieter Elbers (PO,ISC) <Pieter.Elbers@GOINDIGO.IN>

Cc: Sukhjit Singh Pasricha (HR,ISC) <SUKHJIT.PASRICHA@GOINDIGO.IN>; Mahesh <maheshmalik54@gmail.com>
Subject: Resignation

Dear Pieter,

| hereby tender my resignation from the post of Chief Commercial Officer-Cargo domestic and from InterGlobe
Aviation Ltd due to personal reasons with immediate effect.

I may please be relieved from duties as per the company policy.

I wish you and IndiGo all the best.

Regards,

Mahesh Malik
Chief Commercial Officer-Domestic Cargo

Commercial & Operations
MOB: +91 9810123366

www.goindiGo.in
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